Jen Langridge

From: Garry Bird

Sent: Wednesday, 10 October 2012 9:10 AM

To: Peta Leiper

Subject: IAPP1210552 - FW: Niah Kartijin Coolingars: Listen, Learn Children Inc_Cultural
Development Grant 2012-2013

Attachments: NKC_CDF_2012-2013.doc; Attachment 1_NKC_CDF_2012-2013_Schedule of

Activities.doc

----- Original Message-----

From: Melissa Howe [mailto :/EG_——|

Sent: Tuesday, 9 October 2012 4:08 PM

To: Garry Bird

Subject: Fwd: Niah Kartijin Coolingars: Listen, Learn Children Inc_Cultural Development
Grant 2012-2013

Hi Garry

Here is the original application Niah Kartijin Coolingars: Listen, Learn Children Inc.
sent the Shire to apply for the Cultural Development Fund 2012-2013. I'll come and see you
on Tuesday 16th October at 8.30am if that still suits you?

Many thanks,

Melissa

---------- Forwarded message
From: Melissa Howe <

Date: 27 April 2012 14:17

Subject: Niah Kartijin Coolingars: Listen, Learn Children Inc_Cultural Development Grant
2012-2013

To: enguiries@denmark.wa.gov.au

Attention:

Dale Stewart

Chief Executive Officer
Shire of Denmark

PO Box 183

DENMARK WA 6333

Dear Dale,

Thank you for the opportunity to apply to the Shire of Denmark's Cultural Development
Grant 2012-2013. Please see our Cultural Development Fund Application and Schedule of
Activities (attached) for "Seasonal Harmony Celebrations".

Yours sincerely,

Melissa Howe

Chairperson

6 November 2012 - Attachment 8.4.2
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Cultural Development Fund - Application Form

Shire of Desmark

The closing date for applications is -

Friday 27" April 2012

Successful applicants will be notified.

Applications are to be addressed to:

Chief Executive Officer
Shire of Denmark

PO Box 183
DENMARK WA 6333

INFORMATION FOR APPLICANTS

Before completing this form, applicants
should read the Cultural Development
Fund Guidelines.

Applications should be printed or typed
clearly in black ink.

Comprehensive budgetary details are
required on the budget form enclosed.

Please summarise the information in
the space provided on the form. If you
require further space to describe your
project, provide the information as
briefly as possible on A4 paper,
marking clearly the item to which this
additional information refers and listing
these attachments on page four of this
application.

PLEASE NOTE

Shire of Denmark

Cultural Development Fund
APPLICATION FORM 2012/2013

APPLICATION SUMMARY SHEET
PLEASE COMPLETE CAREFULLY.

All relevant information must be provided.
If assistance is required, please contact
the Senior Finance Officer.

Name of Organisation/Group/Applicant:
Niah Kartijin Coolingars: Listen, Learn
Children Inc.

Address: IIIIIIIINININGEGEREENENNN
Denmark WA 6333

Contact Person Email:

Contact Person: Melissa Howe

Position: Chairperson

Telephone: |

Alternative contact: Regi Peppin

Position:

Telephone: [N

Vice Chairperson

Project Details:

Total cost of project: $6000

Amount requested: $2000

An application received outside the above deadline will be returned to the Applicant with the
request that it be resubmitted for consideration in the following financial year funding round.

Applications for Community Donations (maximum $200) can be submitted at any time.
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Cultural Development Fund - Application Form Shire of Denmark

Project Title:
Seasonal Harmony Celebrations

Project Starting Date: August 2012 Ending Date: June 2013

Description of Project:

Niah Kartijin Coolingars wish to organise two seasonal events to be held within selected
Shire of Denmark Reserves with a focus on on-country experience. These events will be
outdoors, alcohol free and encourage full family participation (suitable for all ages).

Kambarang — October 2012 - Bush Tucker Walk and Cook up: Participants will learn the
indicators of the season, Noongar names for plants and animals and good eating tucker
and medicine on a bush walk guided by Cultural Educators within a selected Shire of
Denmark Reserve. Participants will then enjoy a bush food cook up. We held this event
last year and there was such a great response and interest with approximately 80 people
attending so we would like to repeat it this year.

Dijeran — March 2013 — Harmony Day Walk and Celebration: Participants will undertake
a Harmony Day walk within a selected Shire of Denmark Reserve and participate in oral
and artistic cultural activities with Cultural Educators such as basket weaving and the
creation of a giant earth art mural using natural materials.

Objectives of Project:

e To enhance people’s connection to their local environment by exploring Noongar
culture, language and traditions associated with the places they live.

e To create a cross-cultural sharing environment for the community with an emphasis on
learning and exchange through on-country experience, storytelling, music, dance,
drama and visual arts.

e To develop the skills of Indigenous and non-Indigenous cultural educators and artists in
promoting our unique culture.

e To provide an understanding of the nature of modern Noongar culture.

e To build strong and respectful relationships between cultures in order to heal the
wounds of the past.

How does this project support the aims of the Cultural Development Fund?
This project will build on the Noongar cultural knowledge and network that Niah Kartijin

Coolingars: Listen, Learn Children Inc. have developed over the last two years to facilitate
cultural activities in the Shire of Denmark. This project will extend the range of cultural
activities within the Shire by encouraging participants, facilitators and cultural educators to
come together to increase and share their knowledge of the local environment through on-
country experience. This project will enhance cultural awareness and appreciation of
Noongar culture and the local environment within which we live. The Denmark community
will have the opportunity to interact with Noongar people and cultural educators. These
events will be outdoors, alcohol free and encourage full family participation (suitable for all
ages).

Proposed Locations & Program/Schedule of Activities (please attach)
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Cultural Development Fund - Application Form Shire of Denmarik

BUDGET
INCOME $
Box Office Artists/Educators fees
Eugene Eades $250
Averil Dean $250
Regi Peppin $250
Workshop fees Musicians $250
Gold coin donation Artists and Support costs
accommodation
travel $350
Merchandise other...
Support wages
Applicant contribution Melissa Howe $100
Project planning, $2000 Sarah Pozzi $100
management and
implementation — Artist
and Support in-kind
Project and financial $1500 Bruce Anthony $100
administration
Project promotion, media | $200 Zoe Car $100
release, flyers and
distribution
Materials $50 Project planning, $2000
management and
implementation —
Artist and Support
in-kind
Travel $200 Project and $1500
financial
administration
Phone/internet/stationary | $50
Sponsorship Production costs
venue $1 00
materials $1 00
hire
tech (sound, lights)
other...food $1 50
Other grants (please list)
Administration
post, phone, stationery $100
office
Other income (please list) insurance $50
other...
Marketing / Promotion
posters, fliers $250
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Cultural Development Fund - Application Form

CDF AMOUNT REQUESTED

TOTAL INCOME

Shire of Denmark

advertising

other...

$2000

$6000

TOTAL EXPENDITURE

$6000
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Cultural Development Fund - Application Form Shire of Denmark

People Involved in Project:

Name(s) Role:

Melissa Howe Chairperson

Reqi Peppin Vice Chair and Cultural Educator

Kardi Harrower iri Pl ommunit —
Administration Officer

Eugene Fades Noongar Elder, Musician and Cultural
Educator

Averil Dean Noongar Flder and Cultural Fducator

Groups Involved:
Niah Kartijin Coolingars: Listen, Learn Children Inc.

Spirit of Play Community School

Contact Person(s): Niah Kartijin Coolingars. — Melissa Howe — [ IEGcca_l
Niah Kartiin Cooli | Spirit of Play - Reqi Penpin — H—

DECLARATION

| have read the guidelines relating to grants under this program and certify that to the best
of my knowledge the information provided in this form is correct and disclose a full and
accurate account of income, expenditure and activities.

(1) Name of Group: Niah Kartijin Coolingars: Listen, Learn Children Inc.

(2) Project Contact Person:

Regi Peppin Signature: Regi Peppin

Date: 26/4/2012

(3) President/Authorised Office-Bearer:

Melissa Howe Signature: Melissa Howe

Date: 26/4/2012
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Niah Kartijin Coolingars: Listen Learn Children Inc.

ABN: 26 595 387 440
213 Ocean Beach Road, Denmark WA 6333
Ph: 0437 300 945 * 0419 014 357

Shire of Denmark Cultural Development Fund 2012 — 2013

ATTACHMENT 1 - PROPOSED LOCATIONS AND
PROGRAMME/SCHEDULE OF ACTIVITIES FOR:

SEASONAL HARMONY CELEBRATIONS

Date Activity Location Educators/Support
Kambaran | Bush Tucker Walk and Shire of Denmark | Eugene Eades and
g - October | Cook Up Reserve —to be | Averil Dean. Support
2012 Guided walk through advised. from Niah Kartijin
bushland followed by Cook | Cook up to be Coolingars.
up. held at Spirit of
Play Community
School.
Djeran - Harmony Day Walk and Shire of Denmark | Eugene Eades and
March Celebrations. Reserve —to be | Averil Dean. Support
2013 Guided walk along advised. from Niah Kartijin
Denmark-Nornalup Cultural Activities | Coolingars.
Heritage Trail followed by will be held at a
cultural activities including | venue to be
music, storytelling and advised.
Earth Art with natural
materials.






